## DEPICTS GROWTH OF FIFTY YEARS Institution Founded by Bernard Silberstein Kept Pace With Development of City.

PIONEER TRADER

Fifty years ago today, when Duluth had a population of 3,500, Bernard had a population of 3,500, Bernard Service of the property of the proper

city.

Mr. Silberstein moved his store in
1875 to the present location of the
1876 Mr. Whiteer and
1876 Mr. Bondy as the other partner.

The present location of the store
1876 The present location of the store

Buys New Joseph Town The present location of the store was purchased in 1834 and in 1922 at third floor was added, making the exterior just as it is today. J. M. (didding became a member of the didding became a member of the son, E. A. Silbertsein, became identified with it in 1903. Later Mr. Gidding opened his own store and L. Tranbman ebeame a member of the Silmo the Sunday in 1870 when he arrived, Mr. Silbertsein has been confident that Duluth would become a city with a capital "C". He believes city with a capital "C". He believes the sunday was a sunday of the sunday will be beyond our comprehension.

comprehension.

## erved as City Official

"We are on the eve of getting away from the perty Jealousies of a town operative method of a city," he said. During the half century that Mr. Silberstein has been in Duluth he has member of the board of park commissioners for 20 years, a city commissioner for four years and a member of the library board for two